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Date: July 12, 2021  
  
Title: Deputy Project Manager and Quantity Survey Services for the Relocation of the Embassy of Canada to 

Senegal in Dakar  
 
Solicitation Number: 21-182596 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The following Questions & Answers is in link with the solicitation document mentioned above. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

Questions & Answers # 1 
  
Q1. “Will the Project Manager of the project based in Dakar? Or would you be managing it remotely and 

coming in on a fly-in and fly-out basis?” 

 
A1. The Project Manager will be managing remotely from Ottawa, Canada; going back and forth on site to 

Dakar, Senegal. It is already scheduled on the calendar.  

  
Q2.  “Under project experience, for the three projects, does it matter what sector the project may be from? 

Such as a commercial project, health care project, or industrial project? Is there a specific requirement 
for what sector they may be from?” 

 
A2. No, the sector is not specified. The projects must meet the criteria as stated in the descriptions. 
 
 
Q3.  “Can we simply replicate the tables from the Price Proposal? There is no specific format or Excel 

version we need to use?” 
 
A3. The exact tables must be used; the information cannot be modified. DFATD will not provide an Excel 

version of the tables. The information can be copy/pasted into the Bidder’s proposal. 
 
 
Q4. “Will we be contracting with a local entity based in Senegal or will it be an international entity? The 

reason for the question is that it will be dependent on how we will build up our rates because of taxes, 
etc.” 

 
A4. The contract is with Her Majesty and based on the laws in force in the Province of Ontario, Canada. 

The contract authority for Her Majesty will be in Ottawa, Canada. 
 
 
Q5. “Do we have to formally register as a Bidder on Buyandsell or can we access the portal and submit as 

such. No formal registration that we need to carry out?” 
 
A5. No, you do not need to register. The Buyandsell site is an open website which is accessible to all. There 

is no cost, nor registration.  
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 


